STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION BIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS ~ ;ézz;jg) POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR c

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

August 3, 1988

E1l Ran, INC

P.0. Box 911

Lubbock, TX 79408

Re: Flaring of Casinghead Gas

Gentlemen: ""SECOND NOTICE"

According to our records, permission to flare casinghead gas from your
well/wells listed below has expired. Please, therefore, submit the en-
closed Forms C-129 in triplicate requesting an exception to Division
Rule 306.

LL&E #1, Unit P

7-95~33E

Flying M San Andres

In the event that the gas has been connected to a gathering facility,
please submit Form C-104 designating the transporter and showing the
connection date, rather than Form C-129,.

Yours very truly

OI]«}CONSERVATION DIVISZON
é’

erry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

35/ dp g//// s
| Dear Jerry, N\\\

This well has been shut-in for a year and a half or two years. This is

why I didn't think it was necessary to file the above referenced form. %
|

f

Yours very truly,

William W. Ranck



